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9/16/2016 Gordon County Government Mail - Fwd: GCSO Surplus property

Gordon Counly

Fwd: GCSO Surplus property

1 message

Govermman! Annette Berry <aberry@gordoncounty.org>

Jeff Champion <jchampion@gordoncounty.org> Fri, Sep 16, 2016 at 10:55 AM

To: Annette Berry <aberry@gordoncounty.org>

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: Shane Parrott <spamott@gordoncounty.org>
Date: September 14, 2016 at 3:21:08 PM EDT
To: Jeff Champion <jchampion@gordoncounty.org>
Cc: Robert Paris <rparis@gordoncounty.org>
Subject: GCSO Surplus property
1. Xerox Documate 152 printer # OB65CQ1514
2. Xerox Documate 3115 printer # O5PCU30121
3. 2008 FORD CROWN VICTORIA # 2FAFP71V18X164188
4. 2008 FORD CROWN VICTORIA # 2FAFP71V28X164183
5. 2008 FORD CROWN VICTORIA # 2FAFP71V68X164199
6. 2008 FORD CROWN VICTORIA # 2FAFP71V78X164194
7. (6) GREEN AND WOODEN OFFICE TYPE CHAIRS
Captain S.W. Parrott
Deputy Commander
Enforcement Bureau
Gordon County Sheriffs Office
2700 Highway 41 North Calhoun GA 30701

sparrott@gordoncounty.org
706-879-5483

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28ik=ccdf47a2fc&view=pt&search=inbox&th=157337efaat86f17&sim|=157337efaa686f17
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